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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Small Business, Multiple Aw ard Construction Contract (SB MACC) for new  construction, renovation, alteration, and repairs projects for the
 Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC) Washington for installations w ithin Washington DC, Maryland and Virginia area of responsibility.

The purpose of this Amendment is to:

1.  Provide Responses to Request for Information
2.  Provide Pre-Proposal Conference  and Site Visit Information

See continuation on pages 2-7

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 7

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 04-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-15-R-0451

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

04-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND
1314 HARWOOD ST
WASHINGTON DC 20374

N40080 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0001 

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 

1. Provide Responses to Request for Information 
2. Provide Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit Information 

 

The Proposal Due Date Remains 31 March 2015. 
 

Responses to RFIs 
 

 
1. Please advise how many SBMAC contracts NAVFAC anticipates awarding in response to this solicitation? 

 
Response:  The Government intends to award no more than six (6) contracts resulting from this 
solicitation. 
 

2. Please clarify if the mandatory Attachment A Construction Experience Form should be Attachment C 
Construction Experience Form? The form included within the RFP documents is labeled Attachment “C” 
Corporate Experience Form. 
 
Response:  Attachment C has been changed to Attachment A.  Please see attached. 

 
3. Please clarify if the mandatory Attachment A (or C whichever is correct) Construction Experience Form counts 

toward the twenty (20) double-sided or forty (40) single-sided maximum page limitation count? Considering 
the Offerors are required to submit a total of six (6) projects, this would account for twenty four (24) pages or 
approximately 1/3 of the total limit page requirement allowed. 
 
Response: Yes, the Construction Experience Form counts toward the page limit. 
 

4. In conjunction with the above RFI, if the forms do count towards the limitation requirement count, would 
NAVFAC consider increasing the maximum page count? 
 
Response: The technical proposal’s page limit is hereby increased to (60) single-sided or (30) double-sided 
is the maximum page limitation.  

 
5. Please clarify if the Attachment B Past Performance Questionnaire Form to be used counts toward the twenty 

(20) double-sided or forty (40) single-sided maximum page limitation count? Considering the Offerors are 
required to submit a total of six (6) projects, and the form is at a minimum four (4) pages, this would account 
for approximately twenty four (24) pages or more than 1/2 of the total limited page requirement allowed. 
 
Response: Yes, Attachment B Past Performance Questionnaire Form counts toward the page limit. 
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6. In conjunction with the above RFI, if the forms do count towards the limitation requirement count, would 
NAVFAC consider increasing the maximum page count? 
 
Response:  See response to RFI # 4. 

 
7. Please clarify if any performance recognition documents count towards the page limitation count? 

 
Response: Yes, Performance recognition documents count toward the page limit.  
 

8. Please clarify the minimum number of projects a member of a Joint Venture must submit? 
 
Response:  As stated in the solicitation, Offerors are limited to a total of six (6) projects combined. 

 
10. Please clarify if a construction project that had a contract value at award below the $10,000,000 upper 

threshold but due to contract modifications concluded with a final contract amount above the $10,000,000 
upper threshold is an acceptable construction experience project for an Offeror to use in response to Factor 1? 

 
Response:  A final contract amount that was subsequently increased above the $10M contract award 
threshold is an acceptable construction experience for Factor 1. 

 
11. Please refer to Special Contract Requirements, 17.WEBCM, page 26 of 156 of the RFP document. Please 

clarify if this is correct? 
 
Response:  WebCM will not be utilized as part of this contract. 
 

12. Please refer to the SEED project Specification Section 01 35 26 Government Safety Requirements, paragraph 
1.6.1.1.1 Contractor Quality Control (QC) Person. It doesn’t appear this paragraph has been properly edited. 
Please clarify if the SSHO may perform the duties of the Contractor Quality Control person on this project? 
Note: Specification Section 01 45 00.00 20, 1.5.1.1 Duties, states provide a QC Manager at the work site to 
implement and manage the QC program. The only duties and responsibilities of the QC Manager are to manage 
and implement the QC program on this Contract. 

 
Response:  The QC Manager’s only duties and responsibilities are to manage and implement the QC 
program on this contract. 

 
13. Please advise if the SSHO may perform the duties of the project Superintendent on this contract? 

 
Response:  The project Superintendent may perform duties of the SSHO on this contract. 
 

14. Please advise if the project Superintendent may perform any other duties on this contract. 
 
Response:  See response to RFI # 13. 

 
15. Please refer to the SEED project Specification Section 05 12 00 Structural Steel, paragraph 3.1. Paragraph 3.1 

states the fabrication plant shall be certified under the AISC 201 for Category Conventional Steel Building 
Structures structural steelwork. Considering the very limited amount and minimal complexity of structural steel 
work on this project, please advise if requirement can be waived? 

 
Response:  In lieu of the certification, the supplier shall provide evidence of work, spanning the last 5 
years, of the same complexity as this project. 
 

16. Please refer to the SEED project Drawing C-101, Demolition Key Note 4. We do not find where Demolition 
Key Note 4 is indicated on Drawing C-101. Please advise. 
 
Response:  Note 4 is not applicable and will be deleted. 
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17. Please refer to the SEED project Drawing C-101, Demolition Key Note 7. We do not find where Demolition 

Key Note 7 is indicated on Drawing C-101. Please advise. 
 

Response:  Note 7 is not applicable and will be deleted. 
 

18. Reference: RFP N40080-15-R-0451 PDF page 1 of 156, SF1442.  Our entity is in an SBA Approved 
Mentor/Protégé Agreement (MPA).  We have created a SB Joint Venture (JV) and have been successful in 
previous DoD MACC/MATOC efforts.  It is our understanding that the SBA does not require firms in an SBA-
approved MPA to obtain prior JV approval for Small Business procurements.  They do require self-certification 
at the time of submittal, which can be verified via the SBA.  It is our understanding and previous experience 
that SBA approvals are required for 8(a) procurements only.   Please confirm our understanding is accurate. 
 
Response: Correct. 

 
 

Pre‐Proposal	Conference	and	Site	Visit	Information	
 

Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit are scheduled for March 12, 2015 at United States Naval Academy, 
Annapolis, MD.  Detail information on the pre-proposal conference and site visit will be provided via an 
amendment. 
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Attachment  “A” 
CORPORATE EXPERIENCE FORM – OFFEROR 

SOLICITATION #N40080-15-R-0451                                                              
This form is to be completed by the Offeror.  Use this form (one per project) to provide supporting project information for 
Factor 1, Construction Experience.  Only projects that fit within the project description parameters of the solicitation will be 
evaluated.  Submit a maximum of six (6) projects.  All other projects will not be considered. 

1. Offeror Name:       

2. Project No. (check one):  - 1  - 2  - 3  - 4  - 5        - 6      

3. Contract Number:       Delivery/Task Order Number:       

Project Number:       

Title:       

Location:       

4. Award Date (mm/dd/yy):       5. Award Amount:  $       

Completion Date (mm/dd/yy):       Final Contract Price:  $ 

Project is 100% complete?  Yes  No (including all options) 

      

If no, project is      % complete (on proposal due date) This is the    total project   subcontract  price. 

6. Customer/Owner Name:       

Point of Contact Name/Title: (person with 
project knowledge) 

      

POC Phone Number:       POC Email Address:       

7. Name of Firm who performed the Work:       

This firm performed the work as the (check one):   Prime Contractor   Subcontractor 

If the firm was a subcontractor on this project, provide the 
name of the prime contractor:       

If the firm who performed this project differs from the 
Offeror proposing on this contract, identify the firm’s 

relationship to the Offeror: 

 Affiliate  
 Subsidiary 
 Predecessor Company 

 Satellite Office 
 Parent Company 
 Other:       

8.  If this project was performed by an affiliate, subsidiary, satellite office, parent company, LLC, LTD, or predecessor 
company, explain how this entity will participate in this contract. 

      
 
 
 
 
 

9.  Project category/ies: Gov’t/Military   Commercial   Industrial   Residential   Other:        
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10.  Provide a brief description of the project including relevant project features : 
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END OF AMENDMENT 0001 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


